

# Eric R. Bennett

915 E. St, Centralia, Wash 98531 • E-mail: rreku03@gmail.com  
360-485-6883

## Career Profile

Would like to find a position/career on the water, docks, etc. I enjoy being around ships, boats and anything related to maritime. Love the outdoors. Would like the opportunity to work in the outdoors after 30 years of being indoors.

## Professional Education

**Centralia High School** 1972-1976  
**High School Diploma**

Centralia Community College 77  
**Enlisted in U.S. Navy**

## Qualifications

- Upgrade Welder- Able to weld above and below water.
- Military grade welding •In& Out of water Inspections, cleaning & repairing. Zinc Replacement if necessary.
- Maintenance – Ramp and Dock Repair. • Salvage Experience
- Water Clarity • Diver- Experienced Naval Diver
- Sanitation • Rescue/Salvage Experience – U.S.S. Preserver
- Boat Husbandry – Motorized & Sail.

## Professional Experience

**Bradken-Atlas LP, 3021 Wilkeson St. Tacoma, Wash 98409 2015-2016**  
*Upgrade Welder*

- Responsibilities included: Welding Castings. Military grade materials. Safety Officer for the foundry. Provided safety classes. On the Spot Education for Safety issues. Held Monthly Safety Meetings with the Employees. Provided solutions for Safety risks .Operated foundry machinery – i.e., Forklifts, hydraulic machinery, taught safety for each machine.

**Bradken-Atlas LP, 109 Sears Rd, Chehalis, Wash 98532 1987-2015**  
*Welder*

- Safety Officer. Responsible for identifying safety risks throughout the plant and taking action to find solutions. Held Monthly Safety meetings with the Employees.
- Welding Castings. Able to Weld many materials including military grade. (Welding specifications available upon request)
- Operated foundry machinery, i.e., Forklift, hydraulic machinery. Taught safety on each machine and piece of equipment.

U.S. Navy - 1978-1982  
*Medical Field Technician*

- Provided medical treatment to the U.S. Marines companies in Iwakuni, Japan, Twenty-nine Palms California.
- Provided Preventative Medical Education to the Marines and Personnell. Served in the field with the U.S. Marines. When not in the field worked at the base

hospital providing medical treatment per Physician orders to Military and Families on base.

**U.S. Navy**

**1983-1987**

First Class Medical Diving Technician

- Responsible for providing medical treatment to fellow divers and personnel aboard ship. Able to dive up to 300ft hard hat. Treated the bends and other maladies of divers. Served aboard the U.S.S. Preserver Rescue and Salvage. Dove on the Space Shuttle Challenger Disaster and other missions.

U.S. Navy Commendations

Affiliations: American Sailing Club

Activities: Sailing, Boating, Hiking, Family Time

References Available upon Request

Welding Specifications Available upon Request